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From: Brent Mastin

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request; 2110 N Forest Rd
Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 1:14:33 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

Regarding 2110 N Forest Rd, Buffalo, Parcel 55.02-1-2

1. Canyou please advise if you handle water utilities on this property? If yes, please
advise if there are any open/past due balances owed?
2. Please provide a copy of the most recent bill.

Also general question, if there is a past due balance owed on a property, does that follow
the customer or do you lien the property?

Thank You,

Brent Mastin

Chief Operating Officer
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Notice of Confidentiality: This electronic message and its attachments (if any) are intended solely
for the use of the addressee hereof. In addition, this message and the attachment (if any) may
contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are prohibited from reading,
disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this transmission.
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Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive
any right or privilege. If you have received this message in error, please promptly notify the
sender by reply electronic message.



